CORRESPONDENCE

APR 21, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 02348-16
Ashley Quick

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 10:13 AM

To: Martha Barrera

Cc: Amber Norris; Jennifer Crawford; Danijela Janjic
Subject: RE: Docket 150071; DN 02313-16

Thank you for that confirmation, Martha. We will update the contact information from interested
person status to party of record status, per your instruction below.

Dorothy

From: Martha Barrera

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 9:56 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Amber Norris; Jennifer Crawford; Danijela Janjic
Subject: RE: Docket 150071; DN 02313-16

Hello Dorothy, Since Harbor Shores has filed a petition for a formal hearing in this case, it’s now considered a party until
and unless the petition is dismissed. So please add them to this docket at a party. Thanks!

Martha F. Barrera

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us

850 413-6212

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 5:37 PM
To: Martha Barrera

Cc: Amber Norris

Subject: Docket 150071; DN 02313-16

Good afternoon, Martha,

CLK has received Harbor Shores Condo Unit Owners Assoc. Inc.’s cross-petition for a formal
administrative hearing to protest Order PSC-16-0123-PAA-SU. We will be adding them as interested
persons in the docket. Please advise if they are to be reflected as a party of record.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy


FPSC Commission Clerk
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